@ COLORADO
. W Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 22, 2020

David Patterson

Colorado Sand Company, LLC
2001 Kirby Drive STE 360
Houston, TX 77019

Re:  Saturn X, DRMS File M2019-052, Confirmation of File Termination Request

Mr. Patterson:

On July 22, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request via e-
mail to terminate the approved application for the Saturn X site, DRMS file M2019-052 prior to
permit issuance.

This letter serves as confirmation of termination of DRMS file M2019-052 at the applicant’s
request. All hard copies of materials submitted to DRMS during the application and review
process will be recycled.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Eric C. Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist
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